

ARVIN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
DISTRICT ADVISORY COUNCIL (DAC)
MINUTES

November 9, 2017

Commented [SR1]:

Commented [SR2]:

Call to Order	Georgia Rhett Fabiola Morales, DAC Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 9:11 a.m.
Elected Members Present	Gabriela Ojeda, Vice President; Susanna Reyes, District Advisory Council Secretary; Georgia Rhett, Administrative Representative; Maribel Samaniego, Classified Representative; Elizabeth Martinez, Sierra Vista Representative; Maria Munoz, de Sierra Vista Representative ; Sophia Zamora, Haven Drive Representative; Leonor Chavez, El Camino Real Representative; Maria Martinez, Bear Mountain Representative; Griselda Chalk, El Camino Real Representative
General Members Present	Erika Barahona, Rosalia Rosas, Miqueila Soto, Pedro Hernandez, Adriana Sanchez, Dolores Lopez, Maria Garcia, Magdalena, Juana Garcia, Rosa Felix, Raul Garcia, Manuel Duran, Estela Morales, Erica Ramirez, Andrea Perez, Martha Gutierrez, Antonia Soto, Beatriz Ramirez, Yolanda Penaloza, Maricela Zavala, Delia Pantoja, Maria Alvarez, Juana Bernabe, Cristina Pantoja, Elisa Soto, Laura Zamora, Leonor Juarez, Gabriel Zamora, Clara Sanchez
Staff Present	Michelle McLean, Superintendent; Betty Guyton, El Camino Real Principal; Thomas York, vice director de Sierra Vista; Calletano Gutierrez, Director de Haven Drive; Francisco Gonzalez, Bear Mountain Student Success Facilitator; Jennifer Johnson; Director of Curriculum; Gayle Hui, After School Coordinator; Valerie Marmolejo, Pre School Clerk; Sarah Cabral; Migrant Program Specialist
Minutes	Erika Ramirez made a motion to approve the minutes as read. Maria Munoz seconded the motion, and the minutes were approved unanimously.
Public Comment	The floor was opened for public comment on items not on the agenda. No public comment.
Welcoming Activity	Georgia Rhett shared a poster for gathering parent input regarding students' agendas/planners. Attendees were given red adhesive dots to provide their input. Parents circulated among the posters, providing positive feedback and constructive input.
Review of Parent Conference Results	Georgia Rhett was delighted to share the parent conference input results with those in attendance, as this information is extremely useful to our staff. Mrs. Rhett also thanked everyone for the dedication to their student's education and values everyone's input.
Election of Bear Mountain Representative	Candi Huizar nominated Clara Sanchez to represent Bear Mountain School. On the motion of Sarah Cabral and seconded by Karen Davis, Clara Sanchez was elected to represent Bear Mountain School.
Review of Bylaws	Georgia Rhett reviewed Article III Members of the bylaws with attendees.
Cafeteria	Dee Abbema brought flavorful, healthy foods for parents to sample. She also introduced the new milk shelf - 9-12 months span, she stated by using this new alternative it saves the district 18,000 gallons of milk. She also shared that our district has a 50% lower waste than Bakersfield and follows State & Federal laws.
Title III Program	Jennifer Johnson presented a detailed power point on the 2016-17 English Learner Annual Program Evaluation Summary. Mrs. Johnson also provided information regarding services provided to English Learners in the district and touched on components of reclassification.
AVID Walkthrough	Attendees were given the opportunity to <i>observe</i> the use of AVID in classrooms and joined small groups for a tour.
Concerns	Parents had the following concerns regarding cafeteria meals: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Alternative to students with allergies – Dee Abbema addressed the parent an assured her that there is an alternative for students with allergies.• Food is served cold• More time to eat lunch

- Focus more on what students like to eat
- Students are not eating
- Students do not like the quesadillas and cheese tamales – Items have been removed from the calendar

Adjournment Mrs. Rhett suggested to have a survey on the next DAC meeting to address these issues. Attendees gathered and shared their experience visiting in the classrooms. Parents were very pleased with the method of classroom organization. After the discussion attendees enjoyed the prize drawing. Mrs. Rhett thanked everyone for attending the DAC meeting and sharing their ideas. Meeting was adjourned at 10:53 a.m. by Chairperson Fabiola Morales.

**ARVIN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
DISTRICT ADVISORY COUNCIL (DAC)
MINUTES**

November 9, 2017

Commented [SR3]:

Commented [SR4R3]:

Llamada orden	al Georgia Rhett Fabiola Morales, Presidente de DAC, llamo la junta al orden a las 9:11 a.m.
Miembros elegidos presente	Gabriela Ojeda, Vice Presidente; Susanna Reyes, Secretaria de DAC; Georgia Rhett, representante administrativo; Maribel Samaniego, representante clasificado; Elizabeth Martinez, representante de Sierra Vista; Maria Munoz, representante de Sierra Vista ; Sophia Zamora, representante de Haven Drive; Leonor Chavez, representante de Haven Drive; Maria Martinez, representante de Bear Mountain; Griselda Chalk, representante de El Camino Real
Miembros generales presente	Erika Barahona, Rosalia Rosas, Miqueila Soto, Pedro Hernandez, Adriana Sanchez, Dolores Lopez, Maria Garcia, Magdalena, Juana Garcia, Rosa Felix, Raul Garcia, Manuel Duran, Estela Morales, Erica Ramirez, Andrea Perez, Martha Gutierrez, Antonia Soto, Beatriz Ramirez, Yolanda Penaloza, Maricela Zavala, Delia Pantoja, Maria Alvarez, Juana Bernabe, Cristina Pantoja, Elisa Soto, Laura Zamora, Leonor Juarez, Gabriel Zamora, Clara Sanchez
Personal presente	Michelle McLean, Superintendente; Betty Guyton, Direccionera de El Camino Real; Thomas York, vice director de Sierra Vista; Calletano Gutierrez, Director de Haven Drive; Francisco Gonzalez, facilitador de exito estudiantil de Bear Mountain; Jennifer Johnson; Directora de curriculo; Gayle Hui, coordinador despues de escuela; Valerie Marmolejo, secretaria de la pre escuela; Sarah Cabral; especialista del programa Migrante
Minutas	Erika Ramirez made a motion to approve the minutes as read. Maria Munoz seconded the motion, and the minutes were approved unanimously.
Public Comment	The floor was opened for public comment on items not on the agenda. No public comment.
Welcoming Activity	Georgia Rhett shared a poster for gathering parent input regarding students' agendas/planners. Attendees were given red adhesive dots to provide their input. Parents circulated among the posters, providing positive feedback and constructive input.
Review of Parent Conference Results	Georgia Rhett was delighted to share the parent conference input results with those in attendance, as this information is extremely useful to our staff. Mrs. Rhett also thanked everyone for the dedication to their student's education and values everyone's input.
Election of Bear Mountain Representative	Candi Huizar nominated Clara Sanchez to represent Bear Mountain School. On the motion of Sarah Cabral and seconded by Karen Davis, Clara Sanchez was elected to represent Bear Mountain School.

Review of Bylaws Georgia Rhett reviewed Article III Members of the bylaws with attendees.

Cafeteria Dee Abbema brought flavorful, healthy foods for parents to sample. She also introduced the new milk shelf – 9-12 months span, she stated by using this new alternative it saves the district 18,000 gallons of milk. She also shared that our district has a 50% lower waste than Bakersfield and follows State & Federal laws.

Title III Program Jennifer Johnson presented a detailed power point on the 2016-17 English Learner Annual Program Evaluation Summary. Mrs. Johnson also provided information regarding services provided to English Learners in the district and touched on components of reclassification.

AVID Walkthrough Attendees were given the opportunity to *observe* the use of *AVID* in classrooms and joined small groups for a tour.

Concerns Parents had the following concerns regarding cafeteria meals:

- Alternative to students with allergies – Dee Abbema addressed the parent and assured her that there is an alternative for students with allergies.
- Food is served cold
- More time to eat lunch
- Focus more on what students like to eat
- Students are not eating
- Students do not like the quesadillas and cheese tamales – Items have been removed from the calendar

Adjournment Mrs. Rhett suggested to have a survey on the next DAC meeting to address these issues. Attendees gathered and shared their experience visiting in the classrooms. Parents were very pleased with the method of classroom organization. After the discussion attendees enjoyed the prize drawing. Mrs. Rhett thanked everyone for attending the DAC meeting and sharing their ideas. Meeting was adjourned at 10:53 a.m. by Chairperson Fabiola Morales.